DEADLINE QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES
ETCOG AIR QUALITY CONSULTING TECHNICAL SERVICES 2026 RFP
RFP# EDAQCTS26R


1. Does ETCOG own their own ozone monitoring equipment? If so, could you please state the name of the equipment and if it is available for   immediate use? Response: Monitoring equipment Owned by ETCOG using Rider 7 ozone funding is listed below. This equipment is housed in Houston. ETCOG has the ability to use the basic equipment that was purchased through the grant if needed.
0. Thermo 42iQ-TL trace level NOx analyzer
0. Thermo 42iQ-TL trace level NOy analyzer
0. Pandora UV-visible light spectrometer

1. We noticed a repeated question in the RFP under task B item 3 and task C item 2. Could you please clarify if this was intentional or if you need further details about the equipment used for analysis? Response: Yes, this is intentional. The question under B 3 is requesting if equipment would need to be purchased for monitoring, while C 2 is requesting if equipment would need to be requested for analysis.
 

 
1. Inventorying Emissions: We assume analysis of existing emissions inventories (point, area, mobile and biogenic) is acceptable, with the goal to identify emissions gaps in O3 precursors (NOx and VOCs) for further emissions inventory development. Can you please confirm? Response: To maintain consistency with the SIP, the Performing Party and its sub-grantees and subcontractors must use point and non-point (area, on-road mobile, non-road mobile, and biogenic) source emissions factors and existing program assumptions used by TCEQ when working with EIs or existing control strategy programs.
2. Completed Ozone Inventorying Emissions
0. Completed Ozone Work for FY 22-25
0. FY 22/23
0. Emission Inventory Review and Recommendations
0. Improved Emission Inventory for Pleasure Craft
0. Improved Leaf Area Data for the Biogenic Emission Inventory
0. Ambient Monitoring near Tyler
 
0. FY 24/25
0. Soil NOx Emission Inventory Improvements
0. Ambient Monitoring near Tyler
 
  
1. Modelling of pollution levels: There are only three relevant monitors in the14-county ETCOG region (Karnack, Longview, and Tyler). They all measure O3, NOx, and met; two of them also measure canister VOCs (Longview and Karnack). Will TCEQ allow us to use data from non-ETCOG region for modeling of pollution levels in the ETCOG region? Some models require larger scale model inputs. Response: The performing Party may expend Rider 7 funding on activities related to modeling pollution levels. Pollution modeling projects under this grant must be limited to those most useful for the SIP and must be associated with Ozone. The Performing Party must submit and obtain approval of all Statement of Work details about the use of Rider 7 funds before expending funds. 

 

1. Monitoring: From the ETCOG PM2.5 RFP it is understood that ETCOG owns the following equipment that is related to ozone monitoring:
        Thermo 42iQ-TL trace level NOx analyzer
        Thermo 42iQ-TL trace level NOy analyzer
        Pandora UV-visible light spectrometer
         Teledyne API Photolytic UV-LED NO₂ Converter 
1. Can you confirm that ETCOG owns this equipment and clarify where it is currently stored? Response: Monitoring equipment is owned by ETCOG, purchased using Rider 7 Ozone Funding. This equipment is housed in Houston. 
 
1. Does ETCOG own any supporting equipment for the aforementioned equipment including a gas dilution calibrator, zero air generator, data logger, calibration gas standard, compressed gas regulator, Teflon tubing, trailer or air monitoring shelter, or any consumables like Teflon inlet filters? Response: No
 
1. What age and condition are the NOx and NOy analyzers in? Response: All equipment was purchased in the last five (5) years and has been maintained throughout the duration of their use by University of Houston. Equipment was removed October 2025 and was in operational condition.

